
 

 

 

                               Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda  
Tuesday, January 26, 2016  

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm 

Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 
 

 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the 

Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  
A. Review, Approve and Interview Marla Perkel for appointment on the Truro Cultural Council 

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

    

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Vote to Open the Warrant for the 2016 Annual Town Meeting effective January 27
th
, 2016 

Presenter: Paul Wisotzky, Chair of Board of Selectmen  

B. Recommendations for Licensing that can be signed by Town Administrator 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator  

C. Review of Proposal – Intermunicipal Agreement with Provincetown 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

D. Review and Approve Final Cover Photo for 2015 Annual Town Report 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator  

E. Request for transfer of funds from Truro Affordable Housing Trust to the Truro Housing Authority 

Presenter: Carl Brotman, Chair of Housing Authority  

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign:  

1. Project Completion Sign Off for Use of Town Owned Property/Beach Access (2 & 4 Heron 

Lane, 53 & 55 Fisherman’s Road, 39 Bay View Road, 21, 32 & 33 Cooper Road)-Safe Harbor 

Environmental 

2. Project Completion Sign Off for Use of Town Owned Property/Beach Access (Corn Hill 

Beach)-Stephen Digiovanni and GFM Enterprises  

B. Review and Approve Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 2016 Seasonal Population Estimate 

C. Review and Approve the Reappointment of Carl Brotman as Truro’s Representative to the Barnstable 

County Home Consortium  

D. Review and Approve Letter requesting Support of Senator Elizabeth Warren and Representative 

William Keating for Assistance to Firefighters grants  

E. Review and Approve Minutes January 12, 2016  and December 21, 2015 (Budget Task Force)  
 

7.   SELECTMEN AND LIAISON AND TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS 

8.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA: TUESDAY, February  9, 2016  

 



1 

 

                                                                    Agenda Item: 3A 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION: Truro Cultural Council 

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 26, 2016 

 

ITEM: Approval of Marla Perkel’s application to serve as a full member with the Cultural Council.   

 

EXPLANATION:  Marla Perkel submitted an application to serve that the Selectmen’s office received on 
January 12th for the Cultural Council; it has been endorsed by the Chair Ken Hawkey, of the Truro Cultural 
Council.  
 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If the appointment is not approved there will be a full membership vacancy on 

the Truro Cultural Council.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Marla Perkel to the Truro Cultural Council as a full member for a 

three year term ending June 30, 2019.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve –Marla Perkel 

 

 

 

 



 Agenda Item: 3A1

Endorsed by Chair , Ken Hawkey Jan. 13, 2016



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5A 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 26, 2016 

 

ITEM: Action to open the Warrant for the 2016 Annual Town Meeting 

 

EXPLANATION:  In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 2, § 3, 2-3-4, the warrant 

for Town Meeting shall be opened for submission of articles 90 days before the date of the 

Town Meeting and shall remain open for 30 days.  The deadline for money articles is February 

10, 2016 and the warrant will close on March 8, 2016 at 4:00 PM.  Please see the attached 

Municipal Calendar for more information. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Charter Requirements will not be met. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to open the warrant for the 2016 Annual Town Meeting on 

January 27, 2016 at 8:00 AM. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Municipal Calendar 

 



Page 1  Annual Municipal Calendar for 2016 ATM and Fiscal Year 2017 Budget Preparation 

September 15, 2015 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

To: Board of Selectmen 

Department Heads 

Chairs of Boards, Committees and Commissions 

Town Moderator 

Finance Committee 

From:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

Re: Annual Municipal Calendar for 2016 ATM and Fiscal Year 2017 Budget Preparation 

The Board of Selectmen has consented to the following Municipal Calendar for the 2016 Annual Town 

Meeting and the Fiscal 2017 Budget Preparation.  The calendar provides you with the upcoming 

deadlines for meetings, budget and CIP requirements, Annual Town Report requirements, Town 

Meeting and Elections.  The 2016 Annual Town Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 26, 2016. 

Sept 29, 2015 Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee preliminary discussion on FY2017 budget 

and fiscal planning parameters 

Oct 13, 2015 Finalize Board of Selectmen Budget Message 

Oct 14, 2015  Budget Meeting with Department Heads 

Oct 16, 2015  Distribution of budget worksheets 

Oct 20, 2015  Department Heads and Board/Committee/Commission Chairs meeting to discuss the 

FY2017 Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Plan. 10:00AM - Truro Public 

Safety Building Training Room 

Nov 1, 2015 CPC deadline for application for possible funding at the 2016 ATM 

Nov 13, 2015  All budgets and CIP requests must be turned into the Town Administrator and the 

Town Accountant by noon. 

Dec 15, 2015  All draft budgets and CIP requests to the Board of Selectmen, including preliminary 

School budget/CIP 

              Agenda Item: 5A1



Page 2  Annual Municipal Calendar for 2016 ATM and Fiscal Year 2017 Budget Preparation 

Jan 12, 2016  Board of Selectmen review of budget and CIP and submit to Finance Committee (Per 

Truro Charter – on or before January 15) 

Jan 22, 2016  All Annual Town Reports must be submitted electronically to Nicole Tudor 

(ntudor@truro-ma.gov) or Noelle Scoullar (nscoullar@truro-ma.gov) 

Jan 26, 2016  Board of Selectmen vote to open the Warrant for the 2015 Annual Town Meeting, 

effective January 27, 2016 

Jan 27, 2016  Annual Town Meeting Warrant Opens 

Feb 9, 2016 Draft FY2017 Town and School Budgets, CIP presented to the Board of Selectmen and 

Finance Committee 

Feb 10, 2016  Deadline for Money Articles 

Mar 8, 2016 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Closes at 4:00pm 

Mar 8, 2016 FY2016 “final” Budget and CIP and draft Warrant presented to Board of Selectmen for 

review and approval. 

Mar 22, 2016 Last day to file nomination papers with the Registrar 

Mar 25, 2016 Final Board of Selectmen review and approval of warrant and last day for Board of 

Selectmen letter to voters on FY2016 Budget/CIP, etc., for inclusion in the Town 

Meeting Warrant 

Mar 25, 2016 Last day for Finance Committee to submit letter to voters on FY2016 Budget/CIP for 

including in the Town Meeting Warrant 

Mar 31, 2016 Warrant to the Printer 

Apr 7, 2016 Last day to object or withdraw nomination papers 

Apr 12, 2016  Post Warrant 

Apr 12, 2016  Pre-Town Meeting and Candidates Night 

Apr 12, 2016 Final date for Finance Committee to hold Public Hearing on the FY2016 Budget 

Apr 26, 2016  Annual Town Meeting, 6:00 pm Truro Central School 

May 10, 2016 Annual Town Election, 7:00 am – 8:00 pm Truro Community Center 

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


 

1 

 

Agenda Item: 5B  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                        Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 26, 2016 

 

ITEM: Recommendations for licensing that can be signed by the Town Administrator   

 

EXPLANATION:  The Administration Office/Licensing Department oversees the following applications which 

currently require Board of Selectmen approval at a posted meeting: Use of Town Property, Application for 

Bike and Road Races, Filming Agreement, and Construction/Staging Permit for Use of Town-Owned and/or 

Beach Access (Policy #48).  These applications must be submitted in a timely manner for review by staff and 

pertinent Department Heads. Following the Administrative reviews, the application is designated for final 

approval on one of the two posted meetings in a given month with the Board of Selectmen.  

 

With Board of Selectmen approval, applications can take up to a month to get final approvals. This current 

process does not allow for last minute submission of applications.  Administrative review of these applications 

will  better serve citizens by allowing for greater efficiency in getting approvals for Bike and Road Races, Use of 

Town property, filming in Truro and use of area beaches by local contractors.   

 

The listed applications are attached with revisions indicating Town Administrator approval for Use of Town 

Property, Application for Bike and Road Races, Filming Agreement, Construction/Staging Permit for Use of 

Town-Owned and/or Beach Access (Policy #48).  Upon approval, of this item, the application process can be 

expedited.  

    

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   These applications generally do not require the use of Town funds. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applications will continue to be reviewed and approved by the Board of 

Selectmen at posted meetings.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO authorize the Town Administrator to approve the following applications: 

Use of Town Property, Application for Bike and Road Races, Filming Agreement, and Construction/Staging 

Permit for Use of Town-Owned and/or Beach Access Application ;  and to approve  revisions to Policy #48.  

 



 

2 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Revised Use of Town Property 

2. Revised Application for Bike and Road Races  

3. Revised Filming Agreement  

4. Revised Construction/Staging Permit for Use of Town-Owned and/or Beach Access (Policy #48) 

 



Agenda item: 5B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 

TO USE TOWN-OWNED PROPERTY 
  
 

Applicant: ___________________________________________ Email: __________________________________ 

 

Group Affiliation (If Any): ______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Mailing Address: _____________________________ City: __________________ State: ______ Zip:__________ 

 

Phone: _________________________________________ Cell Phone: ___________________________________ 

 

Type of Activity (Please be specific as to number of persons, equipment to be used (if any), whether food or 

beverages will be served, parking arrangements, etc.): 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Town Property to be Used: ______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date(s) and Hours of Use: ______________________________________________Day:____________________ 

 

Applicant is responsible for obtaining all necessary permits and inspections (see page 2) 

 

I, as applicant for the above, do hereby acknowledge that the town is exempt from any liability for this activity.  I, as 

applicant for the above, additionally guarantee that the area to be used will be cleaned and left free of any debris at the 

completion of said activity.  A fee of $50.00 is to be submitted to the Town upon approval of the application by the 

Board of Selectmen. 

 

_______________________________________________ ______________________________________________

 Signature of Applicant      Date     

 

 

Action by the Town Administrator Board of Selectmen:   Date: ____________________ 

 

 ______ Approved as submitted 

 

 ______ Approved with the following condition(s): ______________________________________________

  

 

  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 ______ Disapproved with the following reason(s): ______________________________________________

  
 

  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Signatures of the Board Town Administrator: ________________________________  

 



 

 

APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS & INSPECTIONS 

 

Health/Conservation Agent Signature: 

 

______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 

 

 

Permits/Inspections needed: 

 

 

 

Building Commissioner Signature: 

 

_______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 

 

 

Permits/Inspections needed: 

 

 

Police Department Signature: 

 

_______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 

Fire Department Signature: 

 

_______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 

 

 

 

DPW Signature: 

 

_______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 

 

 

Harbormaster Signature: 

 

_______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 

 

 

Recreation & Beach Director:  

 

_______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 

 

 

 

OTHER:  

 

_______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 

 

 



  TOWN OF TRURO 
     P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR ORGANIZED 

      BIKE & ROAD RACES 

Applicant: ___________________________________________ Email: __________________________________ 

Group Affiliation (If Any): ______________________________________________________________________ 

Mailing Address: _____________________________ City: __________________ State: ______ Zip:__________ 

Phone: _________________________________________ Cell Phone: ___________________________________ 

Type of Event (Please be specific as to number of persons, equipment to be used (if any), whether food or beverages 

will be served, parking arrangements, etc.): 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Streets &/or Roads to be Used:    

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date(s) and Hours Race/Event: 

_____________________________________________________________________Day:____________________ 

Applicant is responsible for obtaining all necessary permits and inspections (see page 2) 

If Town Beaches are being used the Use of Town Property MUST be completed in addition to this application.  

I, as applicant for the above, do hereby acknowledge that the town is exempt from any liability for this activity.  I, as  

applicant for the above, additionally guarantee that the area to be used will be cleaned and left free of any debris at the 

completion of said activity.   

_______________________________________________ ______________________________________________

Signature of Applicant      Date  

Action by the Town Administrator Board of Selectmen:    Date: ____________________ 

______ Approved as submitted 

______ Approved with the following condition(s): ______________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

______ Disapproved with the following reason(s): ______________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of the Town Administrator s of the Board: ________________________________  

Agenda Item: 5B2



APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS & INSPECTIONS 

Health/Conservation Agent Signature: 

______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 

Permits/Inspections needed: 

Building Commissioner Signature: 

_______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 

Permits/Inspections needed: 

Police Department Signature: 

_______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 

Fire Department Signature: 

_______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 

DPW Signature: 

_______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 

Harbormaster Signature: 

_______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 

Recreation and Beach Director: 

_______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 

Other: 

_______________________________________ 

Comments/Conditions: 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

FILMING AGREEMENT 

An agreement made in Truro, Massachusetts on this date, _______________________ by and between 

 __________________________________________ (“Company”), having a principal place of business at 

 ____________________________________ and the Town of Truro, acting through its Town Administrator 
Board of Selectmen 

(“Town”), a town duly incorporated under the laws of Massachusetts; 

WHEREAS, the Company is desirous of filming a portion of its motion picture/advertisement within the Town 

of Truro; and 

WHEREAS, the Company wishes to gain permission to utilize the public lands and ways during part of its 

filming; and 

WHEREAS, the Town is amenable to granting full permission so long as the Town is fully protected from all 

injury and liability which may be occasioned by granting permission; 

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed as follows: 

1. With the prior consent of the Town Administrator Board of Selectmen, the Company may film 

within the Town of Truro portions of its motion picture/advertisement, at the locations already designated 

and to be designated by the Town Administrator Board of Selectmen; 

2. The Company shall at all times exercise due care and diligence in its filming and associated 

activities within the Town of Truro; 

3. For each day of filming within the Town of Truro the Company shall pay to the Town of sum of 

 ____________________ . 

4. Should the Chief of Police of the Town of Truro determine that public safety and order requires a police 

detail at the scene where filming is occurring, he/she shall provide the police detail with all costs of such detail, 

if there are any, to be paid by the Company as an additional payment in addition to the daily fee. 

5. All payments due under this Agreement shall be paid within thirty (30) days of when the filming 

occurs; in the event payment is not made within this time, interest at the rate of twelve (12%) per annum shall 

accrue thereon. 

6. The Company shall fully reimburse the Town for any property damage cause, directly or indirectly 

by the Company. 

7. The Company shall fully reimburse, indemnify, and hold harmless the Town of Truro for any and all 

Agenda Item: 5B3 



Filming Agreement  

Page 2 

harm, injury, damage, and liability for property damage and personal injury which may occur to third 

parties, which is caused directly or indirectly by the Company, and for which the Town may be held 

responsible. Indemnification shall include all legal expenses, court costs, and attorney fees, if any. 

8. The Company warrants and represents that it is fully and satisfactorily insured against liability for 

personal injury and property damage and that, upon request of the Town Administrator Board of 

Selectmen, it shall furnish all applicable certificates of insurance. 

9. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 

and in the event any portion of this Agreement is deemed to be invalid, that portion shall be severed and 

deleted, and at the discretion of the Town, the balance shall remain in full force and effect. 

Witness our hands and seal this _____ day of   ,  

Town of Truro by Town Administrator:  

by its Board of Selectmen: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        

          

 

Company by a duly authorized agent: 

  In the presence of: 
Signature of Agent  

Name and Title (Printed)  

Notary Public 
Date when signed  



Filming Agreement  

Use of Town Property  

Page 3 

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE TOWN OWNED PROPERTY 

APPLICANT: ________________   

COMPANY NAME: ___________   

ADDRESS: __________________   

TELEPHONE: _______________   

E-MAIL ADDRESS: __________   

TOWN PROPERTY TO BE USED: 

DATES AND HOURS OF USE: 

DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITY CONTEMPLATED, INCLUDING PURPOSE FOR FILMING, NUMBER OF 

PERSONS INVOLVED, EQUIPMENT TO BE USED, WHETHER FOOD OR BEVERAGES WILL BE 

SERVED OR SOLD, THE NUMBER OF VEHICLES INVOLVED, AND ANY OTHER ADDITIONAL 

INFORMATION: 

ACTION BY TOWN ADMINISTRATOR BOARD OF SELECTMEN: 

Approved _______________  Disapproved ___________   

Conditions, if any: _______________________________   

Signature (Town Administrator) Chairman, Board of Selectmen) Date  

ACTION BY POLICE DEPARTMENT: 

Recommendation for a police detail: Yes_____ No  

Comments, Conditions: 

Signature (Chief of Police) Date 



Filming Agreement  

Indemnity Agreement  

Page 4 

INDEMNITY AGREEMENT 

AGREEMENT made on _____________________ by the Town of Truro, (“Town”) a municipal corporation 
having its usual place of business in Truro, Massachusetts, and acting by and through its Town Administrator 
Board of Selectmen, 

and (“Company”) acting by and through its agent, . 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Company has requested permission to use that portion of land in the Town of Truro and owned 

by the Town of Truro, commonly referred to as __________________________________ for purposes of 
holding thereon a _________________________ on the following date(s) ________________________ and; 

WHEREAS, the Company has agreed to indemnify the Town of Truro against any and all liabilities, loss, 

damages, costs or expenses which it may hereinafter occur or suffer or be required to pay as a result of the use 

of said property for the above purpose, and; 

WHEREAS, the Company has agreed to provide a bond to the inhabitants of the Town of Truro; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and covenants and agreements contained 

herein, the Company hereby covenants and agrees as follows: 

1 .  I n  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  a n d  u s e  o f  ,  s o - c a l l e d ,  a n d  l o c a t e d  i n  t h e  T o w n  o f  

Truro, for purposes of the holding of a ________________________ on the date(s) of ____________________   

the Company hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Town against any and all liabilities, loss, 

damages, costs or expenses, which it may hereafter incur, suffer or be required to pay by reason of the use of the 

said property for the stated purpose on the above date(s). 

2 .  The Company shall post as a bond the sum of $ ________________ with the Town in insure that any  

damage that may occur as a result of the use of said property shall be remedied. 

3 .  This Agreement is conditioned upon the due performance by the Company of all of the terms, 

covenants, and conditions contained herein to be performed and the prompt payment of all sums required to be 
paid hereunder. 

4 .  The indemnity under this Agreement shall continue until the Agreement has been fully performed and 

the premises at ____________________ inspected by the Board of Selectmen or their agent, upon the 
conclusion of the use of the property. 

5 .  The Company shall be liable for the payment of all obligations that may be incurred by the Town under 

this Agreement, the fee of which to the Town shall be $ ________ per day, with any additional costs, i.e.,  

police private detail, to be paid separately from the Town fee, anything herein contained to the contrary 

notwithstanding, and the Town shall have full right to take such steps to compel performance by the Company 

as may be necessary and proper and to collect from the Company any loss which the Town feels may incur, 

including reasonable attorney’s fees. 



Filming Agreement 

Indemnity Agreement 

Page 5 

Signed and sealed as to the above written date. Signature of Applicant/Agent 

Company 

 

Date  

TOWN OF TRURO, TOWN ADMINISTRATOR BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
APPLICANT/AGENT FOR THE COMPANY 



Agenda Item: 5B4 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #48 

 
 
Date:  Adopted September 6, 2011, Revised January 26, 2015 

 

Subject: CONSTRUCTION/STAGING PERMIT FOR USE OF TOWN-OWNED  

  PROPERTY AND/OR BEACH ACCESS 

 

1. Said permit shall be issued by the Truro Board of SelectmenTown Administrator. 

 

2. Said permit issued by the Town Administrator on behalf of the Board of Selectmen Truro 

Board of Selectmen must be current and valid. 

 

3. The  Town Administrator Board of Selectmen shall forward the application to the Director of 

the Department of Public Works, the Beach Supervisor and/or the Conservation Agent for 

review and comment. 

 

4. The Contractor shall submit proof of Certificate of Liability Insurance in the amount of 

$1,000,000 and/or a bond or other form of security to be determined by the Town Administrator 

Board of Selectmen upon approval of application and the release of permit. 

 

5. The parking area and beach access, if applicable, shall be inspected by the Director of the 

Department of Public Works and the Beach Supervisor prior to any equipment or materials 

being off-loaded on any town-owned property.  Upon completion of the project, an inspection 

shall be conducted by the Director of the Department of Public Works and the Beach 

Supervisor.  If damage to town-owned property from the scope of the project is observed by the 

Director of the Department of Public Works and the Beach Supervisor, the Contractor shall 

promptly make all necessary repairs. 

 

6. A layer of sand or other suitable material(s) shall be deposited on areas designated by the 

Director of the Department of Public Works, or his designee, prior to the offloading and 

reloading of equipment and materials.  In no case shall the equipment or materials block any 

access or driveways and shall be so located, as much as possible, away from any dwelling(s).  

Sweeping of the area, at the contractor's expense, shall be required. 

 

7. The entrance of the beach parking and beach area, if applicable, shall be maintained daily. 

 

8. If and where deemed necessary by the Director of the Department of Public Works poles and 

posts marking the edge of pavement shall be removed prior to use of the beach slope and 

returned to their original position upon completion of the project by the contractor.  Pavement 

markers are to be replaced at the end of each workday. 

 

9.  Any damage to the facility shall be the responsibility of the contractor to repair to the original 

state, including, but not limited to, cracking or destruction of pavement, scraping, holes, 

destruction of concrete posts, telephone poles, or replacement of sand. 



 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

10. The contractor shall be required to pay to the Town of Truro an application fee in the amount of 

$25.00. 

 

11. A project using the town facility may be conducted during the period of October 15
th

 through 

April 15th (the “season”.)  The permit is good for the time specified on the application. 

 

12. The Board of Selectmen shall set conditions, including but not limited to, the times of days 

work may commence, the days of the week, etc. 

 

13. Every contractor and property owner applying for a staging permit to use Town property shall 

be provided with a copy of these regulations and shall be asked to execute the acknowledgment 

and application which appear on the following page. 

 

 

14. This permit does not grant any property rights or any exclusive privileges; it does not authorize 

any injury to private property or invasion of private rights or approve or imply the approval of 

access over privately owned properties, including but not limited to the Cape Cod National 

Seashore. 

 

15. In all cases, the Board of Selectmen may waive any of these provisions. 

 

16. Emergency permission to use Town property may be approved by the Director of the 

Department of Public Works , Beach Supervisor, Chief of Police, Conservation Agent and/or 

Health Agent; however, an application must still be made to the Board of Selectmen. 

 

17. Failure to comply with any or all these regulations may result in the suspension and/or 

revocation of Staging Permit privileges. 

 

 

 
_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky Curtis Hartman, Chairman  Jan Worthington  Gary Palmer, Vice-

Chairman 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Janet W. WorthingtonMaureen Burgess, Clerk Jay Coburn   Breon N. Dunigan 

 

 

_______________________________  Board of Selectmen 

Robert Weinstein William F. Golden     Town of Truro 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

 

APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION/STAGING PERMIT FOR USE 

OF TOWN-OWNED PROPERTY AND/OR BEACH ACCESS 

 

Date: ________ 

 

Location of Staging Area/Access: _______________________________________________________ 

 

Contractor: _________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Legal Mailing Address:________________________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Telephone: _____________________ Cell: ______________________ 

 

Working for: _____________________________________________ DEP #_____________________ 

 

Work Location: _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Property Owners Legal Mailing Address:_________________________________________________ 

 

Telephone: _______________________ 

 

Project Description: __________________________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

Equipment and Materials to be Used: ____________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

___________________________________________________________________________________
                                                                   Page 1 of 3 



Estimated Work Start & Finish Dates: ____________________________________________________ 

    

Contractor's Signature: _________________________________________________________ 

 

Date Certification of Liability Insurance and/or Security Received: ______________ 
 

 

DPW Director Comments: _____________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

Beach Supervisor Comments:__________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

Conservation Agent Comments: ________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

  

 

Town Administrator Board of Selectmen Signature of 

Approval:__________________________Date:_________ 

 

Restrictions/Conditions: _____________________________________________________________

  

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

___________________________________________________________________________________

  

__________________________________________________________________________________ 



Page 2 of  3 

 

                                                                    Project Completion Sign-Off 

 

We, the undersigned, have inspected the Town property as identified on this application and found it to 

be in good condition.   

 

DPW Director Approval ___________________________________ Date ________________ 

 

Beach Supervisor Approval ________________________________ Date ________________ 

 

For Beach Access, Conservation Agent Approval _________________________Date____________ 

 

 

Town Administrator Board of Selectmen Approval of Release of Certification of Liability 

Insurance and/or Security: 

 

 

____________________________________  ___________________________________ 

Signature       Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5C  

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration   

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 26, 2016 

 

ITEM: Review of Proposed Intermunicipal Agreement with Provincetown 

 

EXPLANATION:  Provincetown Town Manager David Panagore, Attorney Gregg Corbo of Kopelman and Paige, 

and I have developed an intermunicipal agreement between the two Towns to facilitate regional cooperation 

and the sharing of resources as appropriate.  This agreement is modeled after public safety municipal aid 

agreements and will institutionalize a process for the Towns to share equipment and staff as appropriate.  

Attorney Corbo is preparing a set of Administrative Guidelines that will detail the process for initiating the 

resource sharing to include identification of costs and payments.  The agreement is intended to cover one 

time sharing of equipment such as the electronic sign board and potential staff sharing to cover short term 

absences of staff, for example, to cover an inspector’s family leave. Should the Town’s wish to initiate a 

permanent arrangement to share a staff person, a separate intermunicipal agreement would be negotiated 

and forwarded to the Board of Selectmen for approval and signature. 

 

This item will be on the joint meeting (February 8, 2016) with the Provincetown Board of Selectmen and I 

wanted to share it with you prior to the joint meeting.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A at this time. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Proposed Intermunicipal Agreement 

 



   Agenda Item: 5C1







1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 5D1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Rae Ann Palmer, Town 

Administrator 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 26, 2016 

 

ITEM: Review and Approval of Final Cover Photo for the 2015 Annual Town Report 

 

EXPLANATION:  The Board of Selectmen traditionally votes on the cover photo for the 

preceding year. There are additional photos attached for your consideration that were 

submitted since the December 15, 2015 Board of Selectmen meeting.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The final cover choice will have to be decided at the next two 

meetings in February if a decision cannot be made.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the cover photo for the 2015 Annual Town Report.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Sample photos 

 



Consent Agenda: 5D1









1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Truro Housing Authority 

 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, on behalf of Carl Brotman, Chair, Truro Housing Authority 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 26, 2016 

 

ITEM: Request for transfer of funds from Truro Affordable Housing Trust to the Truro Housing Authority. 

 

EXPLANATION: On November 4, 2015, the owner of 12 Old Firehouse Road, a deed restricted affordable 

home, entered into an agreement with the Truro Housing Authority for a maximum selling price of $205,000.  

A Purchase and Sale to new buyers for $192,500 has now been executed, leaving a balance of $12,500 due to 

Mr. Jonathan Sawyer.  Additionally, there will be $9,625 in realtor and marketing fees.  A total of $22,125 will 

need to be placed in escrow with the closing attorney. The Housing Authority is requesting Trust funds to 

facilitate the transfer of this property to make certain that it remains an affordable home. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Affordable Housing Trust – current balance is $93,005.47. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Potential loss of an affordable housing unit. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the transfer of $22,125 from the Truro Affordable Housing Trust to 

the Truro Housing Authority. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Letter of agreement to Mr. Sawyer 

 

Agenda Item:  5E



 

Agenda Item:  5E1 



 



 

 
 

 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: 508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 or 24 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign:  
1. Project Completion Sign Off for Use of Town Owned Property/Beach Access (2 & 4 Heron Lane, 53 

& 55 Fisherman’s Road, 39 Bay View Road, 21, 32 & 33 Cooper Road)-Safe Harbor Environmental 
2. Project Completion Sign Off for Use of Town Owned Property/Beach Access (Corn Hill Beach)-

Stephen Digiovanni and GFM Enterprises  
B. Review and Approve Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 2016 Seasonal Population Estimate 
C. Review and Approve the Reappointment of Carl Brotman as Truro’s Representative to the Barnstable 

County Home Consortium  
D. Review and Approve Letter requesting Support of Senator Elizabeth Warren and Representative William 

Keating for Assistance to Firefighters grants  
E. Review and Approve Minutes January 12, 2016  and December 21, 2015 (Budget Task Force)  

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Safe Harbor Environmental 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 26, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Project completion sign off for eight locations. 

 

EXPLANATION:  Safe Harbor Environmental recently was approved to conduct sand 

nourishment at eight different locations.  The work has been completed.  DPW, Beach, and 

Conservation Department Heads have all signed off on the project completion sheet.  The 

Board of Selectmen signs off last to approve the release of certification of liability insurance. 

(locations are 2 & 4 Heron Lane, 53 & 55 Fisherman’s Road, 39 Bay View Road, 21, 32 & 33 

Cooper Road) 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Administrative office will be unable to close out the eight 

applications, and they will remain open until the Board of Selectmen sign the release.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve and authorize the Chair to sign the release of 

Certification of Liability Insurance and/or Security for the noted properties. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Eight Project Completion Sign-Off applications. 

 

Agenda Item:  6A1 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item:  6A1

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 







 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 







Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 







 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 







 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 







 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 







 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 







 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 







Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, on Behalf of GFM Enterprises 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 26, 2016 
 
ITEM:  Project completion sign off for four locations. 
 
EXPLANATION:  GFM Enterprises recently was approved to replace pilings and beach fence at 
four different locations.  The work has been completed.  DPW, Beach, and Conservation 
Department Heads have all signed off on the project completion sheet.  The Board of 
Selectmen signs off last to approve the release of certification of liability insurance. (Locations 
are 0, 3, 4 and 6 Mary’s Way. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Administrative office will be unable to close out the four 
applications, and they will remain open until the Board of Selectmen sign the release. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve and authorize the Chair to sign the release of 
Certification of Liability Insurance and/or Security for the noted properties. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for Construction/Staging Permit for use of Town-Owned Property and/or 
Beach Access along with Project Completion Sign Off. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A2 
 
 
 
 

1 
 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A2 



 





 



1 

 

                                                                  
 Agenda Item: 6B 

                TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 26, 2016 
 
ITEM: Approval of Temporary Population Estimate for the Alcohol Beverages Control   
           Commission (ABCC) 

 

EXPLANATION:  Each year, the ABCC requires (under M.G.L. Ch. 138 Section 17) Towns or 
Cities to provide an estimate of temporary increased resident population.  This population 
estimate is used to establish a quota for seasonal package goods stores licensed under M.G.L. 
c. 138 Section 15. The seasonal population estimate is 16,398*.   
 
*The 2016 estimate was reached using the current formula, which is as follows: 
2015 estimate (16, 356) + (number of new single family residences in 2015 (21) x 2 persons).  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The estimate can be tabled for further review but a figure must 
be submitted to the State by March 1st, 2016.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2016 Estimate for Temporary Increased 
Population Estimate to be 16,398 for the Town of Truro.  
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Memo from Ralph Sacramone, Executive Director, ABCC 
2. Estimate of the Temporary Increase Population ABCC Form  
3. Copy of M.G.L Ch. 138 Section 17  
4. Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Quota System 

 

 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Department of the State Treasurer 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 
Boston, MA  02114 

Deborah B. Goldberg 
Treasurer and Receiver General 

Kim S. Gainsboro, Esq. 
Chairman 

TO: Local Licensing Authorities 

FROM: Ralph Sacramone, Executive Director 

RE: Population Estimates for Seasonal Licenses in 2016 

DATE: October 14, 2015 

Your attention is directed to M.G.L. Ch. 138 §17, which provides that an estimate of 
temporary increased resident population shall be made prior to March first, in any year. 
This population estimate is used to establish a quota of seasonal package goods stores 
licensed under M.G.L. c. 138 §15. Enclosed is a form to be used for this purpose.  

Please complete and return the enclosed form to this office by March 31, 2015. You 
should be aware that in the absence of this estimate, no seasonal package store license 
may be granted.  

If you have any questions regarding this information or process, please contact 
Ryan Melville at ext. 718 or Ralph Sacramone at ext. 731.  

Consent Agenda Item: 6B1



       Consent Agenda Item: 6B2



Consent Agenda Item: 6B3





Consent Agenda Item: 6B4



1 

 

                                                             Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION: Truro Housing Authority 

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 26, 2016 

 

ITEM: Approval of Carl Brotman’s application to serve as Truro’s Representative to the Barnstable County 

HOME Consortium, in his capacity as Chair of the Housing Authority.  

 

EXPLANATION:  Carl Brotman submitted an application to serve, that the Selectmen’s office received on 
January 11th, for his renewal as Truro’s Representative on the Barnstable County HOME Consortium.  
“Since 1994 the HOME Consortium has been allocated more than $13.6 million in federal HOME Investment 
Partnerships funds. The HOME Program has provided funding for acquisition and rehabilitation of rental 
housing, homeowner repairs, rental assistance and first-time homeownership. More than 200 households 
benefited from a homeowner repair program. More than 615 households have received assistance from the 
down payment/closing cost program, which is administered by the Housing Assistance Corporation.  
 
http://www.capecodcommission.org/index.php?id=6&maincatid=5  
 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If the appointment is not approved Carl Brotman will not be able to serve as 

Truro’s Representative to the Barnstable County HOME Consortium.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Carl Brotman as Truro’s Representative to the Barnstable County 

HOME Consortium for a three year term ending January 26, 2019. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve – Carl Brotman 

 

 

 

 

http://www.capecodcommission.org/index.php?id=6&maincatid=5


Consent Agenda Item: 6C



1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6D  

TOWN OF TRURO 
                   Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Fire Department 

 

REQUESTOR:   Tim Collins, Fire Chief  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  26 January 2016 

 

ITEM: Letters to Senator Elizabeth Warren and Representative William Keating  requesting support of Truro 

Fire Department’s Federal grant application for equipment and apparatus replacement. 

 

EXPLANATION:  The Fire Department has applied for two Assistance to Firefighter’s Grants (AFG) through the 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA); both grants are attached.  One grant requests funds to 

replace the current inventory of SCBA (self-contained breathing apparatus) packs with a RIT (Rapid 

intervention) pack and a breathing air compressor to fill the bottles.  The second grant is for funding to replace 

the Town’s aging water tender. Since these requests are made to a federal grant program, it may be helpful to 

have support from the Town’s legislative representatives.  The attached letters, for the Chair to sign, request 

that support.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The letters requesting Massachusetts Legislative support in seeking these funds 

will not be sent.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the letters to Senator Elizabeth Warren and Representative 

William Keating requesting support for the Town’s grant applications and to authorize the Chair to sign on 

behalf of the Board of Selectmen.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Support Letter to Senator Elizabeth Warren 

2. Support Letter to Representative William Keating 

3. Fire Grant application 1 

4. Fire Grant Application 2  

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6D1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Office of the Board of Selectmen 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24 Fax: 508-349-5505 

                                                                               January 26, 2016 

 

 
Honorable Senator Elizabeth Warren 
2400 JFK Federal Building 
15 New Sudbury Street 
Boston, MA 02203 
 

Dear Senator Warren: 

 

     The Truro Fire Department has applied for Federal assistance, seeking funding through the, Federal Emergency 

Management Agency (FEMA), Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) program.  To insure firefighter safety and 

community safety, the Department is requesting funds to replace the current inventory of twenty eight (28) year old 

SCBA (Self Contained Breathing Apparatus) packs with a RIT (Rapid Intervention) pack, designed to help in the rescue of 

lost, trapped or disoriented firefighters.  The application includes a breathing air compressor used to fill these new high 

pressure air bottles.  The Department has also submitted an application under the AFG vehicle acquisition program to 

replace an old water tender. On behalf of the Board of Selectmen and Truro’s Fire Department and citizens, I am 

requesting your support in seeking these funds.  Attached to this letter are copies of the grant applications for your 

information. 

     A good portion of the Department’s current roster were not born when the Department took delivery of this 

equipment that must be replaced, and with the Town’s current operating expenses, it will be very difficult to obtain this 

critical equipment without this Federal Assistance program.  The Town’s budget is heavily reliant on residential tax 

revenues and has had to rely on capital exclusions in the past for the purchase of cardiac monitors and other necessary 

equipment.  As I am sure you are aware, the Town is also is also facing multiple, costly coastal resiliency and tidal 

restoration projects that must be addressed to maintain the infrastructure of the Town.   

     We strongly believe that the Truro Fire Department has demonstrated a clear need for federal assistance through the 

Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program.  This program has been the source of many success stories throughout the 

United States and our great Commonwealth and it has provided much need funds for fire departments to acquire 

lifesaving equipment that they could not otherwise obtain.    

   Thank you for your consideration of this request and should you need additional information, please do not hesitate to 

contact our Town Administrator, Rae Ann Palmer, at 508-349-7004, extension 11 or at rpalmer@truro-ma.gov.  The 

Truro Fire Department prides itself on a tradition of service to Truro’s residents and visitors; any assistance you can offer 

would be greatly appreciated.   

Respectfully, 

 

Paul Wisotzky 

Chair, Truro Board of Selectmen 

 

mailto:rpalmer@truro-ma.gov


Consent Agenda Item: 6D2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Office of the Board of Selectmen 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24 Fax: 508-349-5505 

                                                                               January 26, 2016 

 

 
Honorable Representative William Keating  
297 North St., Suite 312 

Hyannis, MA 02601 

 

Dear Representative William Keating: 

 

     The Truro Fire Department has applied for Federal assistance, seeking funding through the, Federal Emergency 

Management Agency (FEMA), Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) program.  To insure firefighter safety and 

community safety, the Department is requesting funds to replace the current inventory of twenty eight (28) year old 

SCBA (Self Contained Breathing Apparatus) packs with a RIT (Rapid Intervention) pack, designed to help in the rescue of 

lost, trapped or disoriented firefighters.  The application includes a breathing air compressor used to fill these new high 

pressure air bottles.  The Department has also submitted an application under the AFG vehicle acquisition program to 

replace an old water tender. On behalf of the Board of Selectmen and Truro’s Fire Department and citizens, I am 

requesting your support in seeking these funds.  Attached to this letter are copies of the grant applications for your 

information. 

     A good portion of the Department’s current roster were not born when the Department took delivery of this 

equipment that must be replaced, and with the Town’s current operating expenses, it will be very difficult to obtain this 

critical equipment without this Federal Assistance program.  The Town’s budget is heavily reliant on residential tax 

revenues and has had to rely on capital exclusions in the past for the purchase of cardiac monitors and other necessary 

equipment.  As I am sure you are aware, the Town is also is also facing multiple, costly coastal resiliency and tidal 

restoration projects that must be addressed to maintain the infrastructure of the Town.   

     We strongly believe that the Truro Fire Department has demonstrated a clear need for federal assistance through the 

Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program.  This program has been the source of many success stories throughout the 

United States and our great Commonwealth and it has provided much need funds for fire departments to acquire 

lifesaving equipment that they could not otherwise obtain.    

   Thank you for your consideration of this request and should you need additional information, please do not hesitate to 

contact our Town Administrator, Rae Ann Palmer, at 508-349-7004, extension 11 or at rpalmer@truro-ma.gov.  The 

Truro Fire Department prides itself on a tradition of service to Truro’s residents and visitors; any assistance you can offer 

would be greatly appreciated.   

Respectfully, 

 

Paul Wisotzky 

Chair, Truro Board of Selectmen 

 

mailto:rpalmer@truro-ma.gov


      Consent Agenda Item: 6D3

















































Consent Agenda Item: 6D4

















































 

Consent Agenda Item:  6E 



 



 



DRAFT 
Consent Agenda Item: 6E 

Truro Board of Selectmen 

Meeting, January 12, 2016 

Town Hall Meeting Room 

 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert 

Weinstein, Janet Worthington 

Present: Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer 

 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m., and with no one coming 

forward for Public Comment, immediately opened the public hearings.   

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Dan Smith, Shellfish Aquaculture Grant – 2 Acres off Beach Point Landing 

Dan Smith, of 32 Tom’s Hill Road, had filed an application for a new Shellfish 

Aquaculture Grant. The proposed grant is for 2 acres, located off Beach Point Landing.  

Abutters had been notified, and a legal opinion has been provided by Kopelman and 

Paige.  Dan Smith and Shellfish Warden Tony Jacket came forward to explain the plan.  

Mr. Smith gave his background interest in aquaculture and presented a schematic of the 

steps involved starting an aquaculture farm.  He indicated which steps he had completed, 

what steps remained and the benefits of his proposed aquaculture grant.  He sought a 

conditional approval from the Board of Selectmen at this time.   

 

Richard Rodericks came forward to express his concerns about the impact on tourists, 

who use the Town Landing Beach.  While he supports aquaculture ventures in Truro, his 

family’s motel caters to tourists, who could object to the change.  Brian O’Malley of 

Provincetown discussed State standards for water quality testing.  Al Silva of the 

Topmast, abutter to the north, said the times of operation and loose cages are regulated by 

the Conservation Commission.  He is in favor of the plan.  Tony Jackett gave some of the 

advantages of an aquaculture farm.  Richard Rodericks came back to ask if there wasn’t 

another place to locate the grant.  Dana Pazolt said tourists are fascinated by his grant, 

often coming out to talk and ask him questions about it.  He said the Beach Point Landing 

was the right spot for Dan Smith’s venture.   

 

BOS members and the Town Administrator addressed the request and asked questions 

which included: leasing terms; hours of operation; Town Counsel’s concern about boat 

moorings; the choice of location; access for swimmers; setting a precedent for other 

beaches; policy for uses off of Town property; and getting Beach Department’s input. 

 

Dan Smith responded to the concerns, including policy.  A pocket of shore without eel 

grass was a big consideration in choosing the location, he said.  Tony Jackett outlined 

Division of Marine Fisheries, DEP and Conservation Commission procedures.     

 

Robert Weinstein moved to conditionally approve for two year the Shellfish Aquaculture 

Grant for Dan Smith in a two-acre area off Beach Point Landing with the proviso that Mr. 



Minutes of the 1/12/16 meeting of the Truro Board of Selectmen  - 2 - 

Smith receive the other necessary approvals from the regulatory bodies and State 

agencies.  Jay Coburn seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Amendments to Regulations for the Taking of Shellfish, Sea Worms, Eels and Crabs  

Dan Smith and Shellfish Warden Tony Jacket returned to review the amendments to the 

Regulations for the Taking of Shellfish, Sea Worms, Eels and Crabs with the Board of 

Selectmen.  One major goal was creating enforceable regulations.  Changes for daily and 

weekly catches, considerations for each type of shellfish, and a harvesting guide were 

included in the document.  

 

Robert Weinstein suggested adding a prohibition of dogs on shellfish areas.  Jay Coburn 

considered that outside the scope of the present hearing, and the Chair concurred.  This 

could be included in another revision of the Regulations.  

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the amendments to the Regulations for the Taking of 

Shellfish, Sea Worms, Eels and Crabs. Janet Worthington seconded, and the motion 

carried 5-0. 

 

Jay Coburn recused himself and asked that Item 5E, Support for the 2016 Community 

Development Block Grant Proposal, be considered while he is recused from the meeting. 

CDBG Applications  

Alice Boyd asked that Truro submit another Community Development Block Grant 

program for Housing Rehabilitation and Childcare Subsidy Programs this year.  She said 

one million dollars are available. They are working on 17 to l8 housing rehabilitations 

with forgivable loans of up to $35,000 and providing up to $5,000 each for day care of 40 

children in Truro, Wellfleet and Provincetown.  With her 26-year record of getting these 

grants, Ms. Boyd is confident the money will be given again as anticipated.  Selectmen 

commented favorably on the housing rehab program and asked about the subsidies for 

licensed child care providers. 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve the submittal of the 2016 applications for CDBG 

Housing Rehabilitation and Childcare Subsidy Programs and authorize the Chair or Town 

Administrator to sign the grant application and associated forms.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0. 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to allocate Thirty five thousand dollars ($35,000) as a CDBG 

income and establish a Contingency Fund to make other income available as necessitated.  

Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 4-0.   

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

Jay Coburn had recused himself from the meeting. 

Support for 2016 Community Development Block Grant Proposal 

Chair Paul Wisotzky said that CDB had requested a letter of support for the 2016 

Community Development Block Grant proposal.   

 



Minutes of the 1/12/16 meeting of the Truro Board of Selectmen  - 3 - 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve a letter of support for the 2016 Community 

Development Block Grant Proposal with authorization for the Chair to sign.  Robert 

Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 4-0. 

Jay Coburn returned to the meeting. 

 

Condominium Conversion for Castle Pines and Castle/Sea Pines 

On behalf of Carol and Richard Pesiri, Attorney Lester J. Murphy presented the request 

for a condominium conversion for Castle Pines and Castle/Sea Scent Pines dba Seascent 

Pines at 124 and 126 Castle Rd.  Attorney Murphy said there were four units at 124 

Castle Rd. and three at 126 Castle Rd.  The conversion has been reviewed by the 

Building Department and Board of Health.  He was requesting the BOS approval before 

going onto the Zoning Board of Appeals for a Special Permit.   

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Condominium Conversion for Seascent Pines at 124 & 

126 Castle Rd.  Janet Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Support for Senate 478,  An Act Relative to Vegetation Management 

Laura Kelly, Director of Protect Our Cape Cod Aquifer (POCCA), requested support for 

Senate 478, An Act relative to vegetation management, and asked for authorization of the 

Chair to sign a draft letter to MDAR in opposition to Eversource Energy’s herbicide use 

on utility rights-of-way.  Secondly, she asked that the Town object to Eversource’s 

Yearly Operational Plan (YOP).  She also requested that Truro’s Town Counsel have a 

discussion with POCCA’s attorney about taking legal action against Eversource.  

 

Robert Weinstein moved to send a letter to Senators Anne Gobi and Paul Schmid and 

authorize the Chair to sign.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to table approval of a draft letter to Eversource objecting to their YOP 

until the actual letter is before the Board.   Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion 

carried  5-0.. 

 

The third action requested would require not just a conversation between Town Counsel 

and POCCA’s attorney, but further discussion between Town Counsel and the BOS.  Jay 

Coburn said that most of the power lines are within the National Seashore property.  He 

would like to see how other towns are handling the issue.  Paul Wisotzky invited Laura 

Kelly to return to a future meeting and update the Selectmen on the actions of the other 

towns.   

 

Jay Coburn moved to table a discussion with POCCA’s attorney.   Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Fire and Fall Prevention Program for Older Adults 

COA Director Susan Travers and Fire Chief Tim Collins discussed a training program 

“Remembering When: A Fire and Fall Prevention Program for Older Adults.”  They are 

planning a workshop in February and will offer it again during the year.  Chief Collins 



Minutes of the 1/12/16 meeting of the Truro Board of Selectmen  - 4 - 

highlighted some of the important points of the program.  He and Susan Travers had 

attended a training session to bring the program to the community. 

 

Incentives for Firefighter Training Discussion 

Fire Chief Tim Collins discussed a possible incentive for fire fighter training.  If his 

firefighters without certification could take a course, the total number certified would be 

12.  He asked for approval to offer  them to the course.  Robert Weinstein said he was 

interested in the financial ramifications, so would only advocate the training as a one time 

only offer.  Janet Worthington supported his suggestion.  

 

Jay Coburn moved to authorize $1,000 payment for certification training of firefighters at 

Firefighter 1 and 2 Level for FY17 and that the stipend be distributed upon proof of 

completion of certification.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The Consent Agenda consisted of: 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign: 

1. Support Letter for the Cape Cod Chamber of Commerce for the Regional 

Economic Development Organization (REDO) grant 

2. Security Agreement with a participant in the Housing Rehabilitation Loan 

Program; 

B. Review and Approve Declaration of Surplus Property at the Truro Police 

Department; 

C. Review and approve Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 2015 Annual 

Report; 

D. Review and approve the Common Victualer License (Seasonal) for Captain’s 

Choice at 4 Highland Rd., Truro; 

E. Review and approve an Amendment to the Implementation and Migration 

Services contract with Barnstable County IT to extend the end date; 

F. Review and approve the Declaration of Surplus Property (Building Dept.) for File 

Cabinets; and 

G. Review and approve the BOS minutes of December 15, 2015, December 14, 2015 

(Budget Task Force) and January 4, 2016 (Budget Task Force. 

 

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer asked that the Budget Task Force minutes be 

removed from the Consent Agenda and be given to the Budget Task Force for approval.  

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda with amendments to the minutes of 

December 15, 2015 and with the Budget Task Force minutes removed.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

  

SELECTMEN & TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS 

The Selectmen’s reports were brief.  Robert Weinstein had attended the BOH meeting 

that dealt with Pay-As-You-Throw.  They will be scheduling a work session, he said.  He 

reported upon the latest Bike & Walkways Committee meeting.  He, Maureen Burgess 

and Paul Wisotzky had attended two Budget Task Force meetings.  Paul Wisotzky said 



Minutes of the 1/12/16 meeting of the Truro Board of Selectmen  - 5 - 

that he had discussions on PAYT and plowing during his recent Selectmen Hours.  Janet 

Worthington said she was glad to see that the tax rate had been set.  Paul Wisotzky urged 

citizens to apply for vacancies on Boards and Committees listed on the Town website. 

 

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer had much to report.  She announced that she and 

Paul Wisotzky would be going to go to Boston to discuss Affordable Housing.  She has 

been working with the Health Agent and DPW Director about recycling and PAYT.  She 

said the attorney for the solar project is pursuing damages to the cap at the Landfill.  Cap 

repairs will be included in solar contract.  Staff and the Center for Coastal Studies will 

meet with engineers and expect the final study on Ballston Beach in February.  She 

reported the interest in parcel of land on Route 6 suitable for Affordable Housing.  Lastly, 

she announced that the Police Union contract had been approved during the Executive 

Session.   

 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

The next meeting will be a work session to be held on January 19, 2016 at the Library.  

Rae Ann Palmer and the Board reviewed agenda items for that meeting and the January 

26, 2016 regular meeting.  Janet Worthington was interested in adding an item for a 

discussion with the Planning Board on options for Affordable Housing, and Robert 

Weinstein suggested a Bike & Walkways Committee discussion with the Selectmen on 

safety issues at a future meeting.   

 

ADJOUNMENT 

Jay Coburn moved to adjourn.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.  

The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Mary Rogers 

Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess, Clerk 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington, Vice-chair 

 

________________________________         

Robert Weinstein 

 

 



Minutes of the 1/12/16 meeting of the Truro Board of Selectmen  - 6 - 

Public Records Material of January 12, 2016 

1. Shellfish Grant application by Dan Smith 

2. Amended Regulations for the Taking of Shellfish, Sea Worms, Eels and Crabs 

3. FY16 CDBG application  

4. Condominium conversion material for Seascent Pines 

5. Draft letter to MDAR 

6. Fire & Fall Prevention Program plan 

7. 2016 CDB grant proposal 

8. Letter of support for Regional Economic Development Organization 

9. Security agreement for Housing Rehabilitation Loan Program 

10. Declaration of Surplus Property at the Truro Police Dept. 

11. Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission’s 2015 Annual Report 

12. Common Victualer License Seasonal for Captain’s Choice, 4 Highland Rd. 

13. Amendment to the Barnstable County IT Services Contract 

14. Declaration of Surplus Property at Building Dept. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	16.01.26 BoS Agenda
	3A Agenda Request Cultural Council Appointment
	3A1 Application to Serve Cultural Council Appointment
	5A Agenda Request ATM Warrant
	5A1 Municipal Calendar 2015-2016
	5B Agenda Request TA Approval of Licenses
	5B1 Application Use of Town Property
	5B2 Application for Bike & Road Races
	5B3 filming agreement
	5B4 Policy #48 Staging-Beach Access
	5C Agenda Request Intermunicipal Agreement
	5C1 Intermunicipal Agreement
	5D Agenda Request Final Cover Photo Annual Town Report
	5D1 Photos
	5E Agenda Request 12 Old Firehouse Road
	5E1 Letter of Agreement 12 Old Firehouse Rd (selling price)
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request Project Completion Sign Off Safe Harbor
	6A1 Applications and Sign Offs Safe Harbor
	6A2 Agenda Request Project Completion sign off GFM Ent.
	6A2 Application and Sign Offs GFM
	6B Temporary Population Estimate for ABCC agenda request
	6B1-B4 ABCC Seasonal Population Estimate
	6C Agenda Request Truro Housing Authority
	6C Application to Serve Carl Brotman
	6D Agenda Request Fire Grant Support Letters
	6D1 Support Letter -Senator Elizabeth Warren
	6D2 Support Letter -Representative William Keating
	6D3 Fire Department Grant Application 1
	6D4 Fire Department Grant Application 2
	6E Budget Task Force Meeting Minutes 12.21.15
	6E TBOS 1.12.16



